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STATE ROBERT ANTHONY CARTER INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS1501049

|
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RE CEEVE IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF COLLETON . MA ;
STATE - MAY 17 2003 )  INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2019GS1501049
VS. ‘ .
SC,Court of Appeag
ROBERT ANTHONY CARTER I )y AW 2019A1510100708
AKA: } Date of Offense: 10/22/2019
Race: White _ Sex: Male Age: 307 2{:[ ) S.C. Code §: 16-11-311(A)(3)
DOB: SS#: L - ) CDR Code #: 0079
Address:r' ) \
City, State; Zip: | ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID# [ )

*CDL Yes [J No [] CMV Yes [] No [) Hazmat Yes [ ] No []

)

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendantwho-was—[X] .CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Burglary, 15! Degree

In violation of § _16-11-311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0679

[J NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [0 seEriCUs [X] MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS (0 §17-2545

{CSC wiminor 15tor CSC w/minor 39)

D Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives

The charge is: 0y As indicted, Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, {1 Redommendation by the State.
ATTE

\\&&KWV\‘M 100145 %(7(’ o> /}( ’ DL{ (ilz(ﬂ

olicitor < SCBar# . Defendant Attorney'‘for Defendant SCBar# '

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the Er State Department of Correction [J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 d&ya!monfhslyearsfﬁme—Senred [J Youthful Offender Act not to exceed X years

and/or to pay a fine of $_X__: provided that upon the service of _ X days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § X : Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ¥

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run I /

M CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 5/ 1i202%

El/ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months

To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.
SCCA/217 (07/2021) | Page 10f 2
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STATE ROBERT ANTHONY CARTER INDICTMENT/CASE#.  2019GS1501049

Pursuant to 18 U.5.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

(Domestic Violence) to ship, trans-.port,| possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
| SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(O PTUP after months/years
| And Other Terms Listed Below:

[0 Substance Abuse Counseling

|
|
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp f

[J Mental Health Counseling | May serve W/E
i beginning:

[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C.Code §23-3430 [  Public Service Employment

[C]—Central-Registry.of Child_Abuse anr.i Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
| .

(J Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[] NoContactwith Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program

days/hours

_~L_-——‘_-_'_*__
[0 Other: f \
|

[J] RESTITUTION: [ Deferred I [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: ' 3

Payment Terms: | O Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: :

Fine may be pd. in equal consecufive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge)

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) |

§56-5-2895 (DU Assessment) :

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) !

§34-11-70(b)and(c}, and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs)

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee)

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) i

3% to County (if paid in installments)

[ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees

O s 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

$100
$100
$12
$25
325
$150
541
$50
$40/ea
TBD

$500
TBD

TOTAL

$

$

$ [OO0.00
$

$

$

$ AS. .00
$

$

$

$

$ 3.15
$

$

$ (22715

Judge Code; 21 4%

Court Reporter:

SCCA217 (07/2021)

Sentence Date: _Afgy) & Z20Z S
! Fd
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STATE ROBERT ANTHONY CARTER INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2019GS1501050
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ! ) —- IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)

COUNTY OF COLLETON ;

STATE I } INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS1501050
VS. ! g

ROBERT ANTHONY CARTER | ) AfWi: 2019A1510100709

AKA: ) Date of Offense:  10/22/2019

Race: White Sex: Male Age: 30 ) S.C.Code§&: 16-3-600(C)( 1) {a)ii)

DOB: S8#: ' : ) CDR Code #: 3412

Address: - )

City, State, Zip: i ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL#* siog )

__TCFL_?e—s‘I:]'No‘Ei'CMV-Yes-EINo-I:ll.Hazmat Yes [JNo []

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was B CONVICTED OF or "PLEADS—————

TO: Assault and Battery, 3™ Degree

In violation of § _16-3-600 (E)(2) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 3414

X NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [J SERIOUS  [] MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS J §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 31)
. I Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: O As indicted,  [J Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

\Mﬂ’\{a\q\mwlm 100145 W @/—L / G‘F Q'7—(0

olicitor — SCBar#  Defendant Afforney for Defendant SCBar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [] state Department of Correction B’ County Detention Ceénter,

for a determinate term of @ days/menthelyearsiFime-Served (1 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed X years

o
end/or to pay a fine of $5w. T provided that upon the service of X days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $_ X ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for X

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[ CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 5/4 Zo23

[ZT The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calcuiated and applied by SCDOC,

days/months
O To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.
SCCA217 (07/2021) ! Page 1aof 2
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STATE ROBERT ANTHONY CARTER INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2019GS1501050
|

i
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

(Domestic Violence) to ship, transporti possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
| SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

I
[0 PTUP after months/years
! And Other Terms Listed Below:

r
[J Substance Abuse Counseling " [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[J Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp I [J No Contactwith Victim [J Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[0 Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve W/E
beginning:

(0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to ISC Code § 23-3430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Cﬁild‘Abuse—antli-NegIect.pursuar_u to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[J Other '
L] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total & plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: ' . $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive Weleklylmontl'lly pmts.of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) ' 5
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) : so0 s [DO-00
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 312 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AS. 00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c}), and 34-11-90{c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J} (Vehicle Assessment) $40/fea g
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 2.7 (/
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk ~

during prebation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
1 s 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL 5 /8Q.7§

Presiding Judge: 07 Mﬁﬂ&m

udge Code: _2I1Y

Court Reporter:

SCCA217 (07/2021)

Sentence Date: _Meawy 9 2023
T 7

Page 2 of 2



_2019A1510100708

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
al Muricipality of
k’ County! |‘ ‘I

Colleton [ ‘

THE STATE
aganst

19-4552

Robert Anthony Clarler

Address

o ssN i
Phone —— e -
Sex M Rece W Heighl  § _||_ Weight I_S_O
DL State DL# ‘
DOB . Agency ORIA  SCD1 50000

Prosecuting Agancy  Colleton County Sheriff

UKIGINAL BUAEN Gunelt
‘){J County! N T Mumcipaly of ) AFFIDAVIT b
Colleton }
Persondly =sppeared before me the affient  Andrew | Mualhunv /W, Ballard wha

bong duy swom deposes ond says lha! defendant Robent Anthony Carter
dd within s county and state on oraboyl 10222009
L_]_ Munlcipaily of

State of Sauth Carouna (or ordnarce of W County/
any (Afler Junc 20, 1985) st degree

viclate the cnminal laws of e
Colleton )

in thel followlng particulars

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE. Burglons  Bural

| further stale that there 1s  probable Cause lo ba%eve thal the delendarr namod above dd commii
lhe cnme sel forth and that probable Causo s boased on the following facls
Thatat or about G115 hrs on the 22nd Juy of Ovtober 2015. at 226 M'ram Ry County ol Colleten State of South Carolma, the

Delepdant Robert Antheny Carter did force entny mio the rear door of the oceupied residence with the intent to cause an altereation
withVietim Shannon Dway  The Delendant did co oH g :

statcment was obtaned [rom the Victim This act veolates Tule 16. Cha

Prosceuting Omcer  Andrew L Mcalhany - S00301 1976 us Amended. and was done ngainst the Law Peace and Dignit* of the Statc of South Carolina  OC A#19.4552
Ofiense  Burglury + Burglary (After June 20. 1985) - First
degree
Offenso Code 0079
Code/Ordinance Sec  16-11-0311 Signaturo of Affant Jw/@w /Z{"/ f: ]/-"
Ths wamant s CERTIFIED FOR  SERVICE  in The ] 4 —
. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) .
r ] County/ [ ] Munlcipa'ty of &3 Countyr [] Mumerpa ty of ) AMantsAgdress 394 Mable T Willis Blvd,
e Jocused ] _ Walterboro, SC 29488
i o bo amosted ond Dbrought bofore me  to be Colleton Affiznt's Telephona  (8431549-271]
deall with acecordng to the law [

{L.S.)

Gegai, ‘e of JoAga

Date

RETURN
A copy of ths arest warant was douverod fo

defendant  Ropoet  Arethani/  (or forr
N rdpber 272 (!
s <727
- == P\ R e o e
RETURN WARRANT TO:
Genceral Sessions
P O Box 620

101 Hampton Streel
Walterboro. SC 29488

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY-
I appoarng from the above afidavt  thal there are reasonsble  grounds fo  baleve that

on orapout  10/22/2019 defordani  Robert Anthuny Carter
did wviolale the camiral 1aws of the Stale of Soulth Caro na (or ordinance of

m Courty! L] Mumicipaity of Colleton
i iy

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Rurglan Burglory 1 Afer June 20, 1985)

t as sel forth below

First degree

awing fgund probable cause and the above affiant having sworn bafore ma you are empowered and d rected Lo arrest the sad deferdant and bang hm or

her before me forthwith ta bo dealt with accorg nQ 10 law A copy of this Arrest Warrant sha. bo da vered Lo the defendant al the Lme of IS executon of as
socn thereafter ag 13 practicable

; om (o and subscnbed befare me |
on 1222019

— ) Judga's Address
8)
wignalite o F!

40 Klem Street
Walterboro SC 29484-

(v momsipron Judge’s Telaphone (830)549- 1172 N —
fudgo Code st )2 T s ung Coun [y | Mapsirate [ Municos | Cvean
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL NDIAIM AL P
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WITNESSES
. I P .
Judgo {,‘l’ _;8/ Name = “"lu ”l" "II, hm"m”l" ”In I”!”wmi' hm"m" “ lml "'[”m ul’
- - } Adgress o _ : R i | )
or Mg - —
elapnone
Type and Amount 653 NB g —_——
1]
Nome of Surety
- Namo .
Address
PRELIMINARY HEARING hetd by
Telepnona -
Judge
(o)
Nama r ™
on Address ; " »
] e 7
']
Defendart Attornay Te'nphone - L
[ ] . 1
Decision Name B0 ¢
- Address .5_: :I‘J' ¢
—_— <>
Ta'ephono " 3 ~
DISPOSITION befora - — oy
Name o +
Judge
Addrass
on
N Telephone*
by
{indicale Jury tnal bench tRal p'aa, ngl pros eic ) . .
¥ e Neme Appointed Public Defender
Dispasitan Address as At‘:omey on (430 U
Sentence Ta'aphone
JURGRS Name
Address
‘?'e.ophnne

Name Afﬁ:ﬁ?ﬁ/_;lp/'/y/lc, —

Address
T MABISTRATE

Telephone

CODEFENDANTS




ARREST WARRANT

_ 2019A1510100709

STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA

w County! 71 Municipalty of
| M r
Colleton H’ﬁ} al \
THE STATE 19-4552
agemnst

Robert Anthony.Carter _
Addreas
Phona _ SSN
Sox M Res W Hoght 5 | Weght (50
OLStats oL
DOB Agency OR1#  SC0150000

Prosecuting Agency € olleton County SheriiT
Prosecuting Officer Andrew L Mcalbhany 500301
OfFense Assault Assault & Batlery Ist degree

TR
A16-03-0600(CH1y -

3 waran 15 N he
I ™ Counly [ ] Municipalty of

Offanse Coda
Coda/Ord nance Sec

The accused
@ be

i 1o, be amested and brought belora  ma

dealt with according to lhe lsw

(LS)

Segatue of Judge
Date -

. RETURN
A copy of ths amest warrant was dalivered to
dofendant e

N hber A3  Z0/9

e g ST

RETURN WARRANT TO
General Sessions
P O Box 620
101 Hamplon Slreet
Walterboro. SC 29488

Ceurter

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA ) ORIGINAL "3 o e
K] Couﬁtyl Muneiga ty of ) AFFIDAVIT Az 2

Colleto
Personally appearcd before me Ihe afiant  Andrew ! Mecalbany / W. Ballard

beng duly swon deposes and says lhat defendamt  Robent l\nlhnny Carter
d:d witun Yus county and “slate on orabout (22,2019 - - B

who

viglele the o minal Jaws of the

State of South Cargina {or ordinance of _L_XJ Countys [ -l_l\'dumcpn[uy of Colleton )
in e [lo"ewng particulars _—

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE  Ayquuli  Assault & Baltery ist degree

| funher state thal there s probable cause 1o belleve al he defendanl pamed above dd  commi

the c¢nme sel forth and thal probabre 2ause is based on the ‘ollowing facls

[hat a1 or ubout 0115 brs on (he 22nd day of October 2019, at 726 trim Rad County o1 Colleton. State of South Larylina, the

L tefendunt, Robert Anthony Cariet. did loree entry into the rear door of the accupied residence with the inten! ta cause an alicceatinn
with Yietim, Colin R Amburg The Delendunt did assault ihe Yieum while in the restdenee by striking him with a closed fist on the
left side ol the face Y oluntan writlen statements were oblaingd from the Vicim iy set violates Tatle 16. Chapier 11, Section 600
Subsection C 1 of the South Careling Code of Laws. 1976 as Amended. and was done against the lan Peace and Dignily of the

State of South Carolina (10 A#19-45352
; Z ’Z‘ / ﬂc % )/‘7?8—
/

’[’01 cow C (S
394 Mable T Willis Bivd.

L 10189
,II Signature of Affiant
Wallerboro. $C 29488- -
Affants Telephone (84315492211 i

I
STA'TE QOF SOUTH CAROLINA
m County/ [ ] Municipat ty of
|

Colleton

Affiant's Address

!

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT QFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY
It sppoanng from tha above afidawvt  that

there  are  roasonable grounds o ba'lava that
on oratout 1072212019 defendant Robert Anthony Carter
d¢ violale the cnminal taws of the Stale of South Carg.na (or ordinanca of
X, Countyt [ 7] Muncpaltyof Colleton 83 sot forth balow

i
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:  Assault  Agzsaull & Batwery 1st depree

Hawng found probable cause and the above atfianl havng swom balore me you are empowered and durected to arrest the said defendant and bang h.m or
he. talore ara forinwith to be cealt wih according to law A copy of i Ariest Warranl sha. be delwered lo the defendant at the tima of /s eaecut-on, or as
s0on thoreatier As 1s practicable

Sworn {o and subscrbed before me ]

on 10/72.2019 }
—_ Judge's Address

S 10 Klemn Sireet
_s oy Walterboro, SC 29488-
o | Judge's Teleshone (84335401122~~~ —

1 llrerry
Judge Codn

i Cm:uﬁ
ORIGINAL

Issuing Court

ORIGINAL

o L2 Yy l

ORIGINAL

X, Magisvate T Muneea -

ORIGINAL



2L, 36T Oy

Judge /(,Q

WITNESSES

T ) (THILURT N f
e = = = ——— — | R
— - Address _ —_— e —_— . ‘ Lk | ) [
on {2/ 10
7 Yelaphe _
Type and Amaunt g& /’, odJ Prone
Name of Surety
Name
Addrass
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telaphona
Judge
Name
on Address ]
Defandani Attomney Telephone o) ‘,:’R
Py |h’ =
Decisien Namg g —
Address - -rn
- N RE ‘
Telephano hd L 3
DISPOSITION before = ‘.
Name ama o
Judge o E' -4
Address o “
on o~ A
Tolaphone
by
{mdicate jury tial bench thal pea nol pros olc)
Name
Disposition Addross
Sentence Telephone
JURORS Name
Address
Talephone pUb"c Defender
‘v On %L
Name
Addrass -
.- (ol .
Telsphona -
-

CODEFENDANTS

—- magncd
A0 N
AAGISTRATE ‘




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

) . |
COUNTY OF COLLETON ) 2019GS1501050 -

O
-

At a2 Court of General Sessions, convened on November 5, 2020, the Grand Jurors of Colleton
County present upon their oath:

]

Assault and Battery, 1** dedree

That in Colleton County, South Caralina, on or about October 22, 2018, the Defendant, Robert Anthony Carter, did injure
Colin Amburg, and that act occurred during the commission of a robbery, burglary. kidnapping, or theft, al! in violation of
Section 16-3-600{C)(1}{a)(ii). et al. of the Codes of Law of Scuth Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

R —— Qe W et

Solicitor




After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive

DOCKET NO. 2012GS1501050
presentment to the Grand Jury.

WITNESSES
CCSO, P, 7  The State of South Carolina
Z i / County of Colleton
: Defendant
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
|

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within !

November Term 20290
indictment or to

THE STATE

vs.

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
Robert Anthony Carter

2019A1510100709

indictment For

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
‘)3 )) Assault and Battery, 15 degree
-) ALZES ' SC Code: 16-3-800(C)(1)(a){ii}
CDR Code: 3412
Defendant

(\ \ L

A

Fore’person of GrandyWJury
Dafe: ) ) 5 J <0
Witness:

VERDICT
C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.
Fareperson of Pelit Jury
Date: § .
INDICT .
= §8 )
2 =
t £y T,
\n h"l_“'f
. 23S,
= 28
mre Lo
. 83
& &
3




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) _ INDICTMENT

"; o 2019GS1501049 .

COUNTY OF COLLETON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 5, 2020, the Grand Jurors of Colleton
County present upon_their oath:

Burglary, 1! degree

Thatin Coll"efon County, South Carolina, on or about October 22, 2019, the Defendant, Robert Anthony Carter, did enter
a dwelling without consent and with intent to commit a crime therein and the entering or remaining occurred in the
nighttime, all in violation of Section 16-11-311{A)(3), et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary 1o the statute in such case made and provided.

_—

_—

Solicitor

e




WITNESSES

Csg, P /7
2 T

DOCKET NO. 2019GS51501049

The State of South Carolina
County of Colleton

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

November Term 2020

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2019A1510100708

THE STATE
Vs,

Robert Anthony Carter

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within

indictment or to

= - N

Indictment For

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

ﬂrf’im @\ "\ )

Burglary, 1*' degree
SC Code: 16-11-311(A}3)

CDR Code: G079

Foreperson of Grand Yury

Date:  ]) !F'J‘_‘lpo

o 3

Cul At

VERDICT

Foreperson of Pelit Jury

Date:
INDICT

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.

AN 1714
W3
; gNQB

> SKQISS3s 4

AINNOY NG 34

LiNoy




